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Sundermeyer, Susan

From: Rogers, John
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 12:16 PM
To: Sundermeyer, Susan; Holsman, Laura
Subject: FW: MEDA Proposed Revisions to Draft SB376 Rule

Attachments: SB 376 DRAFT RULE MEDA Complete Comments_052510.DOC

SB 376 DRAFT 
ULE MEDA Complet.

Please file this email and attachment in EW-2010-0265.

-----Original Message-----
From: Warren Wood [mailto:warren@missourienergy.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 7:51 AM
To: Rogers, John
Cc: 'Bryant Kevin'; 'McConnell Michelle'; 'Voytas, Rick A'; 'Scott Keith'; 'Sherry 
McCormack'; 'Welikson, Laureen M'; 'Laurent, Dan G'; 'Sivils Carol'; 'Kidwell, Steve M'; 
'Tatro, Wendy K'; 'Davis, Bill R'; 'Blanc Curtis'; 'Rush Tim'; 'Steiner Roger'; 'Liechti 
Lois'; 'Troy Marsha'; 'Snider Paul'; michelle@missourienergy.org
Subject: MEDA Proposed Revisions to Draft SB376 Rule

Dear Mr. Rogers, 

The Missouri Energy Development Association and its member companies have been discussing 
beneficial changes to the draft SB 376 rule in the recent workshop and with stakeholders. 
The recommended changes we have at this time are reflected in the attached document with 
track changes 'on'.  

Thank you for this opportunity to provide suggested changes.  I look forward to further 
discussions on structuring the provisions of this rule in support of achieving the 
objectives of SB 376.  

If you have any questions, please e-mail or call me. 

Best Regards,
Warren Wood, PE
Missouri Energy Development Association
326 East Capitol Avenue
Jefferson City, MO 65101
(573) 634-8678 Phone
(573) 634-4691 Fax
(573) 694-8597 Cell
www.missourienergy.org


